Dave Stewart

From: Mark Cridland

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 1:39 PM

To: Dave Stewart

Cc: Julia Sheedy

Subject: FW: CVAX Taskforce Weekly Status Update as at 12th February
Attachments: 20210212 QLD CVAX Taskforce Weekly Status Report.pdf

FYi

Mark Cridland

Deputy Director-General

Policy Division

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
B/ M\ P 07 30039408 M

Queensland Level 30, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: COVID19 Vaccination Taskforce <COVID19Vaccination.Tasiforce@health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 1:22 PM

To: Mark Cridland <mark.cridland@premiers.qld.gov.au>; graham.fraine@treasury.qld.gov.au; Nick Steele
<Nick.Steele@health.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Jacqueline Brooker <Jacqueline.Brooker@health.qld.gov.aii>; Andrew Beehag
<Andrew.Beehag@treasury.qld.gov.au>; Rebecca M¢Ternan <Rebecca.McTernan@health.gld.gov.au>; Michelle Parker
<Michelle.Parker@premiers.qld.gov.au>; SDLO <SDLO®@health.qld.gov.au>; Yvonne Li <Yvonne. Li@health.gld.gov.au>;
COVID19 Vaccination Taskforce <COVID19Vaccination.Taskforce@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: CVAX Taskforce Weekly Status Update as at 12th February

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the CVAX Taskforce Wegkly Status Update for week ending 12 February 2021.
Do not hesitate to reply if you have any questions

Kind regards
Yvonne Li

COVID-12 Vaccination Taskforce

« - Office of the QLD Chief Health
Officer and Deputy Director-

General E Covidi9vaccination.taskforce@health.qld.gov.au
e  Assistant Deputy Director-General, W  health.qgld.gov.au
Prevention Division
Queensland . A Level 2, 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Government Queensland Health

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.
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**********************************************************************************

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential informiation and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied.
The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason-of inistaken delivery
to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward o reproduce this message or
any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return email or telephone and destroy
and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to addresses
within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its
computer network.

**********************************************************************************
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Dave Stewart

From: Jasmina Joldic <Jasmina.Joldic@health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 4:12 PM

To: Dave Stewart; yvette.dath@ministerial.gld.gov.au; 'steven.miles@ministerial.gld.gov.au’
Cc: John Wakefield (Health); Jeannette Young (Queensland Heath); Julia Sheedy; Danielle

Cohen; larin.bligh@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Trish Nielsen (Health); Michelle Phillips; Luke
Richmond; Simon Zanatta

Subject: Presentation for 4.30pm briefing
Attachments: QLD COVID-19 Vaccination Program Premier's Briefing.pdf
Categories: Printed for Dave

Good afternoon,
Please see attached the presentation for this afternoon’s briefing with the Premier.
With thanks,
Jasmina
Jasmina Joldié
. Head of -
Office of the Director-General &

System Strategy Division
Queensland Health

**********************************************************************************

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied.
The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery
to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or
any attachments. If you receive this message in errof, please notify the sender by return email or telephone and destroy
and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Goveirnment.

Queensland Hezith carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to addresses
within Queensiand Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its
computer network:

**********************************************************************************
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Dave Stewart

From: Julia Sheedy

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2021 1:08 PM

To: Dave Stewart

Cc: David Watson

Subject: FW: TF/21/3307 - URGENT LETTER - David Crisafulli MP - suggesting that he and the
Premier get vaccinated together as a sign of unity to promote public vaccination

Attachments: PRIORITY MAIL - TF/21/3307: URGENT LETTER - David Crisafulli MP - suggesting that he

and the Premier get vaccinated together as a sign of unity tc promote public
vaccination; ELECTRONIC LETTERHEAD Premier to David Crisafulli Mp Leader of
Opposition - re vaccination.DOCX

Hi Dave
For your approval.

Thanks
Julia

From: Correspondence DG (DPC) <CorrespondenceDG.DPC@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 4:06 PM

To: Julia Sheedy <julia.sheedy@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: David Watson <david.watson@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Madison Cann <Madison.Cann@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: TF/21/3307 - URGENT LETTER - David Crisafulli P - suggesting that he and the Premier get vaccinated together
as a sign of unity to promote public vaccination

Good Afternoon Julia

Please find attached TF/21/3307 - URGENT LETTER - David Crisafulli MP - suggesting that he and the Premier get
vaccinated together as a sign of unity to promote public vaccination for your review.

Kind Regards

Kristopher Anderson{JP Qual.)
Administration Officer

Office of the Directer-General
Department of thie’Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9395 :‘./r_- E kristopher.anderson@premiers.qgld.gov.au
Queensland Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Government

1
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Premier of Queensland

Queensland

Govenment  Minister for Trade

For reply please quote: SocPol/LAM — TF/21/3307 — DOC/21/32937
1 William Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queensiand 4002 Australia
Telgphone 1¢17 3719 7000
. R . Email ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
Mr David Crisafulli MP Website www.thepremier.qld.gov.au

Leader of the Opposition
leader@opposition.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Crisafulli

Thank you for your letter of 17 February 2021 and your support for Queensland’s coronavirus
(COVID-19) vaccination program.

As you would be aware, Queensland’s vaccination rollout will occur in a phased manner, and
in close partnership with the Federal Government. Tn ihic first phase, Phase 1a, the focus is on
vaccinating people who have been identified as being most at risk of contracting COVID-19.
In this phase, in Queensland, we are vaccinating a total of 37,000 quarantine and border
workers and frontline health care workers, with the Federal Government responsible for
vaccination of aged care and disability care resicents and staff.

I have publicly stated that I will be vaccinated in Phase 1b, along with the Minister for Health
and Ambulance Services, the Honourable Yvette D’Ath MP, and the Chief Health Officer,
Dr Jeannette Young.

I strongly encourage you, and every member of Parliament, to be prepared to receive the
vaccine in your local comimunity when it is offered to you. This will assist in showing support
for the vaccine rollout and suppert public confidence.

I also encourage you and your colleagues to stay informed of the latest advice on the vaccine
rollout on the Queensland Government website at www.health.qld.gov.au and then click on
‘COVID-19 vaccine”. I also note that an information session on Queensland’s vaccine rollout
program was offeted to all members of Parliament on 24 February 2021, hosted by Minister
D’Ath and Dr-Young,

The information session provided advice on the rollout and clear messages for Members of
Parliament to take back to their local communities to encourage strong take-up of the vaccine.
It js imperative that we all work with our constituents to spread the message that the vaccines
are safe, effective, and are provided free of charge. Our aim is to give every eligible
Queenslander the opportunity to be fully vaccinated against COVID-19 as soon as possible.

Again, thank you for writing to me about this important matter.

Yours sincerely

ANNASTACIA PALASZCZUK MP

PREMIER OF QUEENSEAND7 ndf - Page 20 of 77
MINISTER FOR TRADE



Lucas Clarke

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Good evening

The Premier

Wednesday, 17 February 2021 5:53 PM

DCLO Admin; 'denise.spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au’; Jim Murphy (Ministerial);
'mathew.cooper@ministerial.qld.gov.au’; 'Greg Fowler
(greg.fowler@ministerial.gld.gov.au)'

'wendy.bourne@ministerial.gld.gov.au'; Glenys Jenkin; Sarah Lakes; Nadia Cecil; Tina
Culpo; ‘premcorro@ministerial.qld.gov.au’; Keirily Neal; Madison Cann; Courtney Jarrett;
Kristopher Anderson; Alice Hannay; Julia Sheedy; 'jon.perslevi@ministerial.gld.gov.au’;
Mark Cridland; Rebecca McGarrity; Rob Lloyd-Jones; Joe Begley

PRIORITY MAIL - TF/21/3307: URGENT LETTER - David Crisafulli MP - suggesting that
he and the Premier get vaccinated together as a sign of unity to promote public
vaccination

20210217 Letter from the Opposition Leader.pdf

Please find attached correspondence from David Crisafulli MP suggesting that he and the Premier get
vaccinated together as a sign of unity to promote public vaccination.

Due to the urgency, I have allocated the attached direct to/Sacial Policy to draft an urgent response, due to PO
25 February 2021.

This has been added to the ECU watch list.

Please note this timeframe is subject to change.

Yours sincerely

Queensland
Government

Evaan Shprem

Senior Correspondenze Gfficer
Executive Correspondence Unit
Department of the/ Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9481W
1 William Street, Level 29, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Leader <leadéer@opposition.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 5:36 PM

To: The Premier <The.Premier@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject; priority/ Letter from the Leader of the Opposition

Good Afternoon,
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Please find attached correspondence from Mr David Crisafulli MP, Leader of the Opposition and Shadow Minister for
Tourism, for the attention of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Qld.

Kind Regards,

Office of the Leader of the Opposition

Level 7, Mineral House, 41 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15057, City East QLD 4002

& :07 38386767

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named iecigicnt(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the'sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribuie or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication cf this.émail is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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David Crisafulli mp

Leader of the Opposition and Shadow Minister for Tourism

17 February 2021

Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier and Minister for Trade

By email: thepremier@premiers.qld.gov.au

/ / " .
Sl
Dear Premier ’ ) d \Ql LA
£
| write to offer bipartisan support to promote the impartance of receiving the Covid-19

vaccine.

Now that the Federal Government has approved the Covid-19 vaccination for use, |
am heartened by the Chief Health Officer’s decision to allocate vaccinations to frontline
workers first, then to vulnerable Queenslanders before the general population.,

| endorse Dr Young's decision to pricritise vaccinations to frontline workers and
vulnerable Queenslanders first.

| have listened to community concerns owing to misinformation being peddled about
the vaccine. It's vital our community has confidence in the efficacy and safety of our
vaccine rollout.

| believe a bipartisan decision to ‘get the jab" together will help promote this message
throughout Queensland.

If you determine the pubiicinterest is served by you publicly receiving the vaccine to
promote public participation, as a sign of unity,] am willing to be vaccinated with you
at the same location andtime as advised by Dr Young.

-

Yours sincerely

Y

DAVIS CRISAFULLI MP

LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION
SHADCW MINISTER FOR TOURISM
MEMBER FOR BROADWATER

CC: Dr Jeannette Young, Chief Health Officer.

Telephone 07 3838 6767 Email leader@opposition.qld.gov.au
Mineral House, Level 7, 41 George Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 + PO Box 15057, City East Qld 4002
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Dave Stewart

From: Julia Sheedy

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 5:04 PM

To: Dave Stewart

Cc: Madison Cann; Courtney Jarrett

Subject: FW: TF/21/4577, **SUPER URGENT MEDIA OPPORTUNITY EVENT BRIEF | Gold Coast
University Hospital | Tuesday, 16 March 2021 at 9.15am

Attachments: PBN Event Pack -Gold Coast University Hospital - 16 March 2021.DCCX; Attachment 1 -

Q&As - Gold Coast University Hospital - 16 March 2021.DOCX

Importance: High

Hi Dave
For your approval.
An advance copy has been provided to PO.

Thanks
Julia

From: Correspondence DG (DPC) <CorrespondenceDG.DPC@preiniers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 5:01 PM

To: Julia Sheedy <julia.sheedy@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Correspondence DG (DPC) <CorrespondenceDG.DPC@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Courtney Jarrett

<courtney.jarrett@premiers.qid.gov.au>
Subject: TF/21/4577, **SUPER URGENT MEDIA OPPORTUNITY EVENT BRIEF | Gold Coast University Hospital | Tuesday,

16 March 2021 at 9.15am
Importance: High

Hey Julia

Please find attached TF/21/4577, **SUPER URGENT MEDIA OPPORTUNITY EVENT BRIEF | Gold Coast University Hospital
| Tuesday, 16 March 2021 at 9.15am for vour review.

Would you be okay with an advanced copy being progressed?

Thank you
Courtney for Maddy

Madison Cann

Senior Adininistration Officer

Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039476 M E Madison.cann@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Government

1
RTID527.pdf - Page 24 of 77



. PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/21/4577
Event Document No. DOC/21/148510

Media Opportunity: second dose of the Pfizer vaccination at
Gold Coast University Hospital (GCUH)

SUBJECT

The following information is provided to support your attendance at a media opportunity for the
second dose vaccination of Ms Zoe Park, registered nurse, the first person to receive the
Pfizer vaccination at GCUH.

JOBS N/A
FUNDING BREAKDOWN | N/A
DETAILS &
e Date: Tuesday, 16 March 2021
e Time: 9.15am
e Venue: GCUH, 1 Hospital Boulevard, Southport

A representative from the Department of the Premier and Cabinet is not required to attend this
event.

Q&As have been drafted to support your attendance at Attachiments 1.

KEY ISSUES EXPECTED TO BE RAISED IN RELATION TO EVENT

1) Commencement of second doses of Pfizer vaccines for health workers

¢ Registered Nurse, Ms Zoe Park, was the first Gueenslander to receive the Pfizer
vaccine in Queensland on 22 February 2021. On 16 March 2021, she will be receiving
her second dose.

e On that first day, 180 people, including health workers and quarantine workers, also
received their first dose at GCUH alongside Ms Park.

e The Pfizer vaccine is required to be administered in two doses, a minimum of 21 days
apart. The AstraZeneca vaccing is-aiso administered in two doses at least 28 days
apart, but most typically at 12'weeks apart.

¢ While one dose of both vaccines gives some level of protection, it may only be short-
term, with maximum efficacy fcliowing the two doses.

2) Vaccine rollout in Queenstand

e As at 15 March 2021 (data to midnight 14 March), Queensland Health had administered
18,705 COVID-19 vaccine doses at 17 hubs across Queensland.

o Pfizer hubs (six sites) are: Gold Coast University Hospital, Princess Alexandra Hospital,
Cairns Hospital, 8TARS, Sunshine Coast University Hospital, Townsville University
Hospital.

e AstraZeneca hubs (11 sites) operating as at 14 March are: Bundaberg Hospital, Logan
Hospital, Tecwoomba Hospital, QEll, Thursday Island, Ipswich Hospital, Rockhampton
Hospital, Royal Brisbane Women’s Hospital, Maryborough Hospital, Mackay Base
Hospital-and Redcliffe Hospital.

o \Work'is also underway across all Hospital and Health Services to ensure readiness for
smaller-scale delivery methods to facilitate access to the vaccine in regional areas with
srnaller populations and remote areas.

3) Nurse who had an adverse reaction at GCUH

¢ A nurse who received the Pfizer vaccine at the GCUH on 4 March 2021, had an
anaphylactic reaction, following a history of allergies. It is understood that she has now
fully recovered.
4) Doctor who tested positive for COVID-19 at Princess Alexander Hospital (PAH)
e On Friday 12 March 2021, a doctor at the PAH tested positive to COVID-19 following
her treatment of two COVID-19 positive patients.

Action Officer: Lisa Meagher Approved by Mark Cridland, Deputy Director-General
Area: Social Policy POLIGY-DIVISJON
Telephone: 3003 9360 RTID527.pdf - Pg&kond? 806/39408 Approved on: insert date




PREMIER’S BRIEFING NOTE - | Tracking Folder No. TF/21/4577
Event Document No. DOC/21/148510

o The patients the doctor was treating were quarantining at the Hotel Grand Chancellor
prior to being admitted to PAH.

e An incident team has been stood up to investigate a potential transmission event at that
hotel. The incident team will confirm whether any transmission has occurred and
commence an appropriate response. The hotel has gone into lockdown with no
residents leaving and no new residents being accepted.

e All non-essential visits to hospitals, residential aged care facilities, disability
accommodation services and correctional facilities in Greater Brisbane (Biisbane,
Ipswich, Logan, Moreton Bay and Redlands) have been ceased, to be reviewed midday
Tuesday 16 March 2021. '

o Anyone attending the above locations, including staff, must wear.a mask.

e Contact tracing is underway for contacts of the doctor. To date (midday 15 March), no
‘contacts have tested positive to the virus.

BACKGROUND ‘

o In Phase 1a of the rollout, Queensland Health is respensible for vaccinating approximately
37,000 quarantine and border workers and frontiine healthcare workers in Queensland.

o The Federal Government is responsible for Phase ia vaccinations for approximately
88,000 staff and residents of aged care and diszbility care facilities in Queensland.
As at 12 March 2021 (data to midnight 11 March), the Federal Government had
administered 899 doses (includes Aspen Medical and Health Care Australia
(241 doses) and General Practitioners (658 doses)). .

e Phase 1b is expected to commence fion the 22 March 2021 and will involve additional
General Practitioner (GP) and GP Resgiratory Clinic sites.

o The estimated total for Phase 1b is 1.049 million Queenslanders, with the priority
cohorts including elderly adults over 70 years, First Nations peoples over 55 years,
remaining healthcare workers, younger adults with an underlying medical condition, as
well as critical and high-risk workers. :

CONSULTATION

e Queensland Health (based on material previously provided).”
[ Comments (Premier or DG)

Dave Stewart
Director-Genera!

ction Officer: Lisa Meagher Approved by Mark Cridland, Deputy Director—Géneral
Area: Social Policy RTID527.pdf - Papm.@§ DIVISION
Talanhana: NN QAN Telephone: 300 39408 Approved on: inseit date



TF/21/4577 Page 1
Question and Answers

Gold Coast University Hospital
9.15am, Tuesday 16 March 2021

Is Queensland’s COVID-19 vaccination program on track?

¢ Queensland’s vaccination rollout is gathering momentum as
we bring on more hubs throughout the State:.

e We are currently vaccinating more than 2000 Queenslanders a
day and we are on track.

e | am proud to say we have safely rolied ott vaccination hubs
across the length and breadth of Queensland, with more sites
on the way.

e These numbers will continue ta grow in the coming weeks as
the locally produced AstraZenaca vaccine comes online.

e It is very exciting to be here today to mark this milestone and
see Zoe Park become otir first person to be fully vaccinated
against COVID-19 in Queensland.

Has the nurse who had the adverse reaction recovered?

e | understand that'the nurse who received the Pfizer vaccine at
the Gold Coast University Hospital and had an adverse
reaction, has fuily recovered.

What is next for this first phase of the vaccine rollout?
e Phase 14 is well underway.

e In Phase 1a, Queensland Health is responsible for vaccinating
approximately 37,000 quarantine and border workers and
frontline healthcare workers in Queensland.

e The Federal Government is responsible for Phase 1a
vaccinations for approximately 88,000 staff and residents of
aged care and disability care facilities in Queensland.

e We will continue to prioritise these cohorts of vulnerable
people and high risk workers.
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TF/21/4577 Page 2
Question and Answers

What are the next steps for Queensland’s vaccination
program?

e Phase 1b is expected to commence from the 22 March and
will involve additional General Practitioner (GP) and GP
Respiratory Clinic sites.

e |t is estimated that a total of 1.049 million Queenslanders W||l
be vaccinated in Phase 1b.

e Phase 1b priority cohorts include elderly adults over 70 years,
First Nations peoples over 55 years, remaining healthcare
workers, younger adults with an underlying medical condition,
as well as critical and high-risk workers.

Which vaccine is the best?

e The results from clinical trials and ‘real world’ data have shown
both the AstraZeneca and Pfizer vaccines to be effective in
providing strong protection against COVID-19.

e The TGA continues to moritor the latest data from across the
world based on rollout of the vaccines globally.

e | urge all Queensianders to get vaccinated with the first
vaccine that is offered to them — both are safe and effective.
When will | get vaccinated?

e For now, we are getting through the priority cohorts. These are
the per e most at rlsk of COVID-19, so we need to protect
them firs

o Th wsra’ls information available online, either on the Federal
Government website or the Queensland Health website,

e It enables you to check your eﬁgibility and will tell you which
phase of the rollout you will be part of.

e | encourage everyone to stay up to date with the latest
information as new sites come on board, including your local
GP, pharmacy or health care clinic.
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TF/21/4577 Page 3
Question and Answers

Why haven’t you vaccinated all health workers already?
e Phase 1ais well underway.

e Every single member of Phase 1a is a priority and we are
working at a steady rate to ensure that each and &very one of
them are vaccinated.

e We are over halfway through giving the first lot of vaccinations
to the 37,000 eligible people.

e We are constantly increasing our capacity {o vaccinate. We've
gone from 2000 in the first week to more than 10,000 last
week so our numbers are growing constantly.

e We expect 11,500 people to be vaccinated this week alone
and we’ll be ramping up to 20,000 a week with the current
stock that we have available.

e Greater certainty of vaccine supply timeframes from the
Federal Government would assist greatly in our vaccine rollout
planning and our ability tc vaccinate Queenslanders.
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Dave Stewart

From: Dave Stewart

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 9:01 AM

To: DPC Correspondence

Cc: Dave Stewart; Rebecca McGarrity; Julia Sheedy

Subject: FW: C-ECTF-21/3627 - Correspondence from Dr John Wakefield, Director-General,
Queensland Health

Attachments: Letter from the Director-General to Mr Dave Stewart.pdf; Attachment1 - priority-

groups-for-covid-19-vaccination-program-phase-1b.PPTX

HI ECU

Please see attached incoming DG correspondence. Please register and allocate to Social-Poiicy for preparation of DG
response. Please note, response is due to ODG by noon Thursday 18 March 2021.

Thank you,
Tina

From: DG correspondence <DG_Correspondence@health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 8:55 AM

To: Dave Stewart <david.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: C-ECTF-21/3627 - Correspondence from Dr John Wakefie!d, Director-General, Queensland Health

Good morning
Please see attached correspondence from Dr John Wakefield, Director-General, Queensland Health for your attention.

Should you require further information please contact Ms Bronwyn Nardi, State Director, COVID-19 Vaccination
Taskforce, on telephone

Kind regards

Ministerial & Executive Services Unit, Office of the E DG _Correspondence@health.gld.gov.au

Director-Gensra! | Qizeensland Health W health.gld.gov.au

Queensland
Government

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.

1
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Queeslnd

Government

Enquiries to: Ms Bronwyn Nardi

State Director acl

COVID-19 Vaccination Quegnsiand Health

orce

Telephone:
Our ref: C-ECTF-21/3627
Your ref: N/A
Mr Dave Stewart

Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Email: DPC.Correspondence@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Dear Director-General

We are now three weeks into the COVID-19 vaccination program in Queensland. Pfizer
hospital hubs have been operational since the start of the program and AstraZeneca hubs
have commenced in the past week. These hubs have targeted Phase 1(a) priority groups,
which include border and quarantine workers, and healthcare workers who are providing care
to potential or confirmed COVID-19 patients:

Phase 1(b) priority vaccination for the halance of healthcare workers and identified critical
workers will commence over the nexi few weeks. The attached list details the workers eligible
in Phase 1(b) as determined by the Australian Government. The list includes Queensland

Government employees such as police, emergency services, corrective services, rural fire
service and State Emergency Services.

We understand there may.be other groups across the public sector who warrant inclusion in
Phase 1(b). As such, we need to finalise the Phase 1(b) scope, establish accurate employee
lists, and co-develop a plan with the relevant departments.

To assist in achieving this; | would be grateful if you would provide the following information
by Friday, 19th March 2021: ‘

1. Whether you, believe you have workers who would fit the Phase 1(b) priority group
category. (refer to the attached list).

2. Summary information on these Phase 1(b) employee groups, including approximate
number of staff.

3. /The name, position and contact details of a senior officer accountable for COVID-19
vaceination in order to maintain key communications about vaccination matters
(regardless of whether you have workers in Phase 1(b) or not).

Level 37 Website health.gld.gov.au
1 William St Brisbane Email DG_Correspondence@health.gld.gov.au
GPO Box 48 Brisbane ABN 66 329 169 412

Queensland 4000 Australia
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Please send the response to COVID19Vaccination.Taskforce@health.ald.gov.au. If you have

any questions or require further information, please contact Ms Bronwyn Nardi, State Director
COVID-19 Vaccination Taskforce onlil

Yours sincerely

dw;.ww

Dr John Wakefield PSM
Director-General

15/03 /2021
Level 37 Website health.qld.gov.au
1 William St Brisbane Email DG_Correspondence@health.qld gov.au
GPO Box 48 Brishane ABN 66 329 169 412

Queensiand 4000 Australia
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Dave Stewart

From: Julia Sheedy

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 4:30 PM

To: Dave Stewart

Cc: Madison Cann

Subject: FW: TF/21/4812, LETTER from Dr John Wakefield, Director-General, Queensland Health
regarding the COVID-19 vaccination program phase

Attachments: C-ECTF-21/3627 - Correspondence from Dr John Wakefield, Director-General,

Queensland Health; ELECTRONIC LETTERHEAD  Director-Genera~to Dr John Wakefield
- DG of Queensland Health re Phase 1b public service staff.DOCX

Hi Dave
For your approval.

Thanks
Julia

From: Correspondence DG (DPC) <CorrespondenceDG.DPC@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 3:55 PM

To: Julia Sheedy <julia.sheedy@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: TF/21/4812, LETTER from Dr John Wakefield, Director-General, Queensland Health regarding the COVID-19

vaccination program phase
Hey Julia

Please find attached TF/21/4812, LETTER from Dr Johr\Wakefield, Director-General, Queensland Health regarding the
COVID-19 vaccination program phase for your review

Madison Cann
YL Senior Administration Officer

Office of the Director-Generai
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

B, P 0730039476 M ____—1 E Madison.cann@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Level 40, 1 William Stieet, Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
Government

1
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For reply please quote: SocPol/LAM — TF/21/4812 — DOC/21/52540 Queenslad
Your reference: C-ECTF-21/3627 Government
Department of the

Premier and Cabinet
Dr John Wakefield PSM
Director-General
Queensland Health
COVID19Vaccination.Taskforce@health.qld.gov.au

Dear Dr Wakefield

Thank you for your letter of 15 March 2021 concerning Queensland’s vaccination
program.

| note your advice that Phase 1(b) priority vaccirnation for the balance of healthcare
workers and identified critical workers will comimence over the next few weeks. The
work your Department is undertaking across Government to finalise the Phase 1(b)
scope, establish accurate employee lists, and co-develop a plan with relevant
departments is appreciated.

In terms of your request, | can confirny that the Department of the Premier and Cabinet
does not have employees who fall within the Phase 1(b) priority group categories and
does not have any worker groups that warrant inclusion in this phase.

For matters related to coronavirus (COVID-19) vaccination, please contact Ms Rebecca
McGarrity, Acting Deputy Director General, Policy Division on email at
Rebecca.McGarrity@pretniers,qld.gov.au or on mobile number| l

Again, thank you for writing to me about this important issue and for your ongoing
efforts in enabling a successful vaccine rollout in Queensland.

Yours sincerely

Dave Stewart
Director-General

[/

1 William Street Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City East
Queenstand 4002 Australia
Telephone 13 QGOV (13 74 68)
Website www.premiers.qld.gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158
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For reply please quote: SocPol/LAM — TF/21/4812 — DOC/21/52540 Queen s"";;!d
Your reference: C-ECTF-21/3627 Gavernment

Department of the
Prermier and Cabinet

Dr John Wakefield PSM

Director-General

Queensland Health

COVID19Vaccination. Taskforce@health.gld.gov.au

Dear Dr Wakefield

Thank you for your letter of 15 March 2021 concerning Queensland’s vaccination
program.

| note your advice that Phase 1(b) priority vaccination for the balance of healthcare
workers and identified critical workers will commence over the next few weeks. The
work your Department is undertaking across Government to finalise the Phase 1(b)
scope, establish accurate employee lists, and co-develop a plan with relevant
departments is appreciated.

In terms of your request, | can confirm that the Department of the Premier and Cabinet
does not have employees who fall withiithe Phase 1(b) priority group categories and
does not have any worker groups that warrant inclusion in this phase.

For matters related to coronavirus (COVID-19) vaccination, please contact Ms Rebecca
McGarrity, Acting Deputy Director General, Policy Division on email at
Rebecca.McGarrity@prémiers.qgld.gov.au or on mobile numberl |

Again, thank you for'writing to me about this important issue and for your ongoing
efforts in enabling a successful vaccine rollout in Queensland.

Yours sincerely

\

Dave Stewart
Direstor-General

26/03/2021

1'William Streel Brisbane

PO Box 15185 City Fast
Queensiand 4ooz Australia
Telephane 13 OGOV (12 74 68)
Website vavw.premiers.gld.guviau
ABN 65 059 415158
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Dave Stewart

From: Jasmina Joldic <Jasmina.Joldic@health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 7:34 PM

To: Dave Stewart

Cc: John Wakefield (Health); Jeannette Young (Queensland Heath)

Subject: Reports for 30 March 2021

Attachments: POMO_COVID FACTS_210330.pdf; 20210330 1a vax report v2_D5.pdf; 20210330_1600

_Cluster SITREP_2.pdf

Evening Dave,

Please see attached the cluster report and vaccine report (both documents are progressively being worked on and
improvements are made as we receive more information).

| have also included the draft daily report that | understand Premier has asked for every morning before 8am. This is
just the example of what the report will look like with today’s data.

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
The privilege or confidentiality attached te this message and attachments is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery
to you. If you are not the intendec recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or
any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return email or telephone and destroy
and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries cut monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to addresses
within Queensland Hzalth for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its
computer network.

***************#******************************************************************

1
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Queensland Health

Vaccination Program Update

30 March 2021

Current Priority Group 1a vaccination data end of day 25 March 2021

—

. _ ~ - Totkal ;
1st Dose 2~nd~:D‘ose‘ _vaccinations

Phase 1a priority group -

OVERALL TOTALS
5 - _.—T
Frontline healthcare workers

Includes COVID-19 frontline doctors and 19470 1,641 21,111
nurses, QAS staff and fever clinic staff

Quarantine and border workers

Includes Border Force, MSQ, Defence |/ 2,952 677 3,629
Force and hotel quarantine staff

Other

Includes opportunist vaccinations (primarily 17,825 2,551 20,376
to avoid wastage) and other healthcare
workers (from Priority Category 1b)

Other 1A
Includes laboratory and pathoicgy staff

1,225 49 1,274

Data limitations

Data reported ig point in time based on data available.

Data entry-and vaiidation occurs throughout the day.

Data is drawn from multiple systems/sources

Data clearisiig is necessary as transcription/data entry errors can occur when data is

mainually-entered into the system.

e Manuatsubmissions only provide total doses and do not differentiate between first and
second dose.

¢ Manuai submissions do not include priority group

e Manual submissions cannot be retrospectively added back into the COVID-19 Vaccination
Management System (CVMS) at this stage

o The CVMS ‘priority group’ field defaults to ‘QH’, which means that the number of 1a QH

frontline healthcare workers could be artificially inflated and in fact include border workers

and other 1b healthcare workers :

AL
Yy

(VR
iy e

TR

Queensland
Government
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Queensland Health

Current vaccination doses administered end of day 29 March 2021

VACCINATION DATA (New data supplied Tuesday — Sunday)

Vaccine Site Dosezsg7:3r‘;12i3;s"tered Total doses administered
Pfizer Total 2,949 40,686
AstraZeneca Total 3,055 24,_5_6‘3
Vaccine Total 6,004 65,129

e Four new AstraZeneca vaccination sites commenced operations on Monday 29
March 2021
o Sarina Hospital
o Nambour Hospital
o Richmond MPHS
o Longreach Outreach

Current vaccination numbers across jurisdictions as available at
1800hrs 29 March 2021
VACCINATION DATA — BY JURISDICTION {as per National Incident Report) ;
AUS | ab | Nsw | vic' | wA | sA | TAS | NT | AcT

Jurisdictions | 339,423 | 59,126 | 96,273 | 86,282 | 45,091 | 22,787 | 13,091 | 7,027 | 9,746

Aged Care 82542 | 17.616 | 21.644 | 16,835 | 6,933 | 8208 | 4,176 | 913 | 4,127
GP / GPRC 119,487 | 24,047 L38,346 28,929 | 9,218 | 10,017 | 4,834 | 734 | 3,152
ACCHO 309 0 95 138 17 32 0 10 17

Past 24 hours | 11,564 | 1,705 | 1,736 | 4,306 | 1,064 | 311 | 1,097 | 108 | 1,233
ﬁ)‘g“'aﬁ"e 541,761 400,799 | 156,558 | 134,184 | 61,259 | 41,134 | 22,101 | 8,684 | 17,042
Notes:

« Queensland figures will nct ratch the table above as the national data does not include the latest reporting

date.
« Cumulative totals for states and Commonwealth contracted service providers may be adjusted daily due to
ongoing data cleansing and verification.
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Queensland Health

Brisbane North Cluster SitRep
As at 16:00 30 March 2021

CONFIDENTIAL

Case overview
Cluster 1a — PAH Doctor

Dafe B

Case  Description | detected: r%lg?)‘;?e% Source of acquisition
1 H(!\BA 062;16?0 5 9/3/21 9/3/21 Overseas acquired A dmlifet:c;izd%yl\:;arch
2 | wgomis | PO TERT | e b case Detested day 1
3 Wo;ljc?:ibba 2321 | tajmz | ocal ecduted AssZ?gedM :::: Eﬁi?ﬁgmh

Symptomatic 11 March

Cluster 1b - Northside

Date { Other information

Case? Description detected

M 20-29 Genome link to PA registrar cases
4 Stafford 25/03/21 | 26/03/21 Under investigation Landscaper
Admitted fo RBWH.
M 20-29 . Locally acquired — Close contact of case 4
5 26/03/24( 27/03/21
Strathpine ) contact of known case Admitted to RBWH.
30- B 4
6 M 30-39 28/03/21| 28/03/21 | Under investigation srother of case
Warner Historical infection.
M 30-39 i Locally acquired —
28/t
7 Redcliffe | 28/03/21 | 29/03/21 contact of known case Colleague case 5
! , Colleague case 5
M 20-22 Locally acquired —
8 28/03/21 | 29/03/21 Travelled to Gladstone while
~ t =Y fk . .
Gladqns contact of known case infections (25-28 Mar)
Close cont
9 ° «T;;rzact 29/03/21 | 30/03/21 Under investigation Positive on serology
& Close contact . N i
10 TBC 29/03/21 | 30/03/21 Under investigation Positive on serology

Brisbane North Cluster SitRep - As at 16:00 30 March 2021
Queensland

Government
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Cluster 2 - PA nurse

Key dates

e 22 March - Overseas traveller tested positive
e 23-24 March - Nurse worked overnight shift
e 27 March - Hen’s party, Byron Bay

e 28 March - Nurse tested positive

- . = - a .
Case Description publicly Source of acquisition GS information

) detected

reported.
M 40-49
1 Travelled from | 23/03/21 TBC Overseas acquired
India
Genomic sequencing with case 1.
F 20-29 ired —
2 28/03/21 | 20/03/21 |  ocally acquired. Nurse on ID ward at PAH
Norman Park contact not kriown _
Attended hen’s party in Byron Bay.
F 20-29 Locally acquired - CTPl-  case2
3 Carina 28/03/21 | - 20/03/21 contact of kriown case Amem adediden’s party.
F 50-59 Locally acquired —
4 Mt Cotton 20/03/21 | 30/03/21 | oS case | kase28&3
M 20-29 Locally acquired —
5 Norman Park 29/03/21 | 30/03/21 cantact of known case |:|case 2
Entertainer at hen’s party.
M 30-39 Al Locally acquired — Trades person at RACF
f’.
6 Surfers Paradise 20/03/21 | 30/03/2% | ¢ontact of known case Most residence vaccinated
Admitted to GC hospital
F 30-39 ired —
7 20/03/21 1 30/03/21 | _ Locally acquired Guest at hen's party
Tugan contact of known case
F 50-59 . , Locally acquired —
8 29/G3/27 | 30/03/21
Toowoomba </ contact of known case | Admitted to Toowoomba Hospital
TBC oy Locally acquired — Guest at hen’s party.
9 29/63/21 | 30/03/21
Biggenden |~ d l contact of known case | Admitted to Bundaberg Hospital.

Other cases not attributed to a cluster at this point

o Date Date ' ' . .
n publicly - Source of acquisition - Other information
‘detected ‘

; reported

Locally acquired — Vaccinated first dose 19 March
PAH ID 03/21 -
AHID nurse | 30/ contact of known case Positive on surveillance test

Brisbane North Cluster SitRep - As at 16:00 30 March 2021 ‘ Page 2
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30 MARCH 2021
COVID CASES

Total new cases today — 10

Total community acquired today — 6
o Related to Stafford — 1
o Related to PA -5

Total overseas acquired — 2
Total under investigation - 2

HOSPITAL

¢ Total active cases in hospital — 78

VACCINATIONS

Total who have received at least one dose — 41,472
Total who are fully vaccinated'— 4,918

Total 1A who have received at least one dose — 22,422
Total 1A who are fully vaccinated — 2,318

SPEAKING POINTS

Two likely clusters -/one iinked to the PA doctor and one linked to
the PA nurse

41,000 frontline workers have been vaccinated which is around
89 per cent

No positives iinked from regions outside of Greater Brisbane yet
lockdown'is a day by day proposition.

From tomorrow, only people who've had their first dose of the
vaccine can work directly with confirmed cases of COVID
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Dave Stewart

From: Jasmina Joldic <Jasmina.Joldic@health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 3:30 PM

To: yvette.dath@ministerial.gld.gov.au; Dave Stewart

Cc: John Wakefield (Health); Jeannette Young (Queensland Heath); 'Simon Zanatta

(simon.zanatta@ministerial.gld.gov.au)’; Luke Richmond; Martin Philip (Ministerial);
Robert Hoge (Health); Katharine Wright (Ministerial); Amy Hunter

Subject: BNE Cluster Sitrep and Case Overview as at 15:00 31/03

Attachments: 20210331_1500_BNE Clusters SITREP.docx; 20210331_1500-BNE Clusters Case
Overview.docx; 20210331 1a vax report_V3.docx

Minister, Dave
Please find attached the following reports for this afternoon’s teleconference:

e Brisbane Clusters Sit rep as at 15:00 31 March 2021
e Brisbane Clusters Case Overview as at 15:00 31 March 2021
e COVAX 1A report for 31 march 2021

Jasmina

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok K R SR ok o R 3R R ok ok ok ok oK R oK o 3R oK oK ok o R ok oK ok R ROK sk ok sk ok ok ok skok ok ok ok skok sk ok ok sokok Sk koRORoOR sk R ROk sk sk kokok ok sk sk kok kR

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
within Queensland Health for thie purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring appropriate use of its
computer network.

sk ok ok ok ok oK oK oK oK R K ok ok R OR oK K R SRR SRR S oK oK ok o 3k ok ok ok sk ok oK sk ok sk koRoOR sk ok ckok ok sk kokokok sk ok kokok Rk ok oR R RoRoR kR kok ok Rk kok K
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Queensland Health

Vaccination Program Update

31 March 2021

Current Priority Group 1a vaccination data end of day 30 March 2021

| ~ Total
vaccinations

Phase 1a priority group | 1stDose | 2nd Dose

OVERALL TOTALS

Frontline healthcare workers

Includes COVID-19 frontline doctors and 25,07¢ 3,730 23,808
nurses, QAS staff and fever clinic staff

Quarantine and border workers

Includes Border Force, MSQ, Defence | 3221 925 4,146
Force and hotel quarantine staff

Other

Includes opportunistic vaccinations
(primarily to avoid wastage), response fo
outbreaks (e.g.in the Torres Islands)-and 20,836 4,663 25,499
other healthcare workers (from Priority
Category 1b) and all uncategorised

vaccinations
Other 1A
122 71 193
Includes laboratory and pathology staff
[TOTAL - 49,257 | 9,389 58,646

Note: Total vaccinations administered on this date was 53,893. The difference from the above total is
explained through rhanual data capture, which currently cannot be retrospectively added to the CVMS.

Data limitations

e Includes HHS - Cairns and Hinterland, Gold Coast, Metro North, Metro South, Sunshine
Coast, Townsville, West Moreton

e These key sites comprise 79% of the planning target for frontline health care workers and
83% of the planning target for quarantine and border workers in Queensland.

« Transition to reporting priority group numbers from automated dashboard today 31 March
2021
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Queensland Health

e Data validation exercises may result in retrospective changes to vaccination administration
totals. Continuity of data will be ensured by consistent use of the digital solution QVCMS
across all HHSs.

o Data reported is point in time based on data available.

e The CVMS ‘priority group’ field defaults to ‘QH’, which means that the number of 1a QH
frontline healthcare workers could be artificially inflated and in fact include border workers
and other 1b healthcare workers

Current vaccination doses administered end of day 30 March 2021

@

Vaccine Site Dose;07g:;;12igi2§|tered Total doses administered
Pfizer Total 3,056 43625
AstraZeneca Total 3,753 I 28,317
Vaccine Total 6,809 B 71,942

e One new AstraZeneca vaccination sites commenced operations on Tuesday 30
March 2021
o GCHHS Albert Waterways

Current vaccination numbers across jurisdictions as available at
1800hre 30 March 2021

VACCINATION DATA — BY JURISDICTIC
AUS QLD | NSwW VIC WA SA TAS NT ACT
Jurisdictions |363,710} 65,129 ﬁ022,575 92,765 | 47,701 | 24,145 | 13,750 | 7,364 | 10,281

N (as per National Incident Report)

Aged Care 86,610 | 18575 122,530 | 19,803 | 7,507 | 8,581 | 4,271 | 913 | 4,127
GP/GPRC | 146,858 | 28.584 | 48,005 | 35,063 | 11,343 | 12,468 | 6,000 | 956 | 3,539
ACCHO 3451 0 127 | 138 | 17 36 0 10 17
Past 24 hours | 55764 | 11,702 | 16,679 | 14,485 | 5039 | 4,096 | 1,922 | 650 | ©22
tCo‘t':;“'a“"e '507.523| 112,501 | 173,237 | 148,669 | 66,568 | 45,320 | 24,021 | 9,243 | 17,964
Notes: )

« Queensland figures will not match the table above as the national data does not include the latest reporting
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

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 7:44 PM

To: Yvette D'Ath; Dave Stewart

Cc: John Wakefield (Health); Jeannette Young (Queensland Heath); Simon Zanatta; Luke

Richmond; Martin Philip (Ministerial); Robert Hoge (Health); Katharine Wright
{(Ministerial); Amy Hunter

Subject: Briefing pack
Attachments: 20210331 COVID BRIEFING AGENDA AND PACK.pdf
Evening all,

Please see attached pack for tonight’s briefing.

Jasmina

***********************************************ﬁ**********************************

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
and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwiise; this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out moniioring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to addresses
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
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COVID-19 Briefing

Agenda

DATE & TIME: | 31 March 2021 - 8.00pm

ltem Topic

1 Case & contact tracing update

2 Metro North HHS (STARS) visit

3 Possible easing of restrictions

4 Vaccination update

S Queensland

COVID-19 Briefing - Agend A
riefing - Agenda B Government
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Agenda ltem 3

Possible Easing of Restrictions

Paper: Summary of Easing of Restrictions

0%
%2 Queensland
@g‘f Government
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Easing of Restrictions Summary

Subject to no new unlinked case or other cases of concern.

There will most likely be more cases but we hope that these will be people that have
not been in the community while infectious.

From noon 1 April 2021, lock down in Greater Brishane end.

Greater Brisbane will move to the same level of restrictions that the rest of
Queensland is currently on.

These restrictions will be in place from noon 1 April 2021 4ntil noon 15 April 2021.

The situation will be reviewed regularly during this time to assess if a change in the
approach is required.

This means the following for ALL of Queensland

Movement and Gathering

You can leave your home for any purpose.

You cantravel anywhere in Australia but must check the travel restrictions in place in
that state or territory.

You can have 30 people gather invaur home. This number includes those who live in
the household.

Up to 500 people can gather outside in public spaces, such as parks and beaches, but
not in a home (because if it rains, they will move inside).

Businesses

Restricted businesses must follow rules outlined in the Restrictions on Businesses,
Activities and Underitakings Direction.

One persch per 2 square metres for restricted businesses.

Restaurants, cafés, bars and nightclubs can only open for seated eating and drinking.
However, no standing or dancing allowed at restricted venues.

100% capacity in stadiums and performance venues that are ticketed and seated.

We're encouraging businesses to use the Check In Qld app.

Weddings and Funerals

2) Queensland
G Government

R
rmg’/
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Wedding ceremonies and funerals can continue to take place with the current
restrictions (one person per 2 square metres, or 200 people, whichever is greater), but

masks must be worn.

Wedding receptions, wakes and other similar functions must comply with the
restrictions at the venue the function is occurring at.

Face masks

Face masks must be carried at all times when a person is outside their residence.

They must be worn outdoors when social distancing is not possibie, and on public
transport and in taxi or rideshare.

Masks must be worn in all indoor spaces {except the hiome), such as the supermarket.

In indoor workplaces masks must be worn where peaple can't physically distance,
except if itis unsafe to do so. A person may remave & mask for eating and drinking.

There are some exceptions to face masks, such as children under 12 and people with
certain medical conditions.

Protecting our most vulnerable

Restrictions will remainin place oivisitors to hospitals, aged care, disability
accommodation services, correctional facilities.

We understand the impact this wiil'have for people visiting loved ones over Easter.

Insert title - Insert subtitle Page 2
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Agenda ltem 4

Vaccination

Paper 1: Queensland COVID-19 Vaccination Program
Update |

Paper 2: State Supply

Paper 3: Vaccination Respornsiitity

Queensland

.‘;iﬁ }J
X Government

B

NS
et
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‘Queensland COVID19 Vaccination
Program Update

19:00 hrs AEST 31 March 2021

1) Vaccine doses delivered as at 23:59 hrs AEST 30 March 2021

As at 23:59 hrs AEST 30 March 2021, 129,785 vaccine doses have een delivered to QH
Vaccination Locations across Queensland (details regarding the distribution of vaccine across
Queensland HHS are outlined in the tables below).

o Pfizer vaccine — 53,625 cumulative doses delivered to date (based on 5 doses per vial)

e AstraZeneca vaccine — 76,160 cumulative doses delivered to date. In the past week
(since 25t March) 28,800 doses or nearly 40% of the total AstraZeneca has been received.

A total of 71,942 vaccines doses have been administered sc far, this means 57,843 vaccine
doses remain in stock on hand available for Queensland HHS to use. These are currently being held
across the 58 Operational sites in Queensland.

Cumulative doses of Pfizer vaccine delivered to Gtueensiand HHS as at 23:59 hrs AEST 30 March

Cumulative % vialsof  Cumulative doses of :
Cumulative doses

2021

trays of Pfizer izervaceine Plizervaccine delivered to date

vaccine eliveged todate delivered to date (5 (6 doses per vial)

delivered ials pertray) doses per vial) P
Gold Coast 13 2,635 12,675 15,210
Metro South 14 2m0 13650 16,380
Metro North 7 10 1,950 9,750 11,700
Cairns and Hinterland 6 1,170 5,850 7,020
Sunshine Coast 6 1,170 5,850 7,020
Townsville , 6 1,170 5,850 7,020
Total 55 10,725 53,625 64,350

Cumulative doses of AstraZeneca vaccine delivered to Queensland HHS as at 23:59 hrs AEST
30 March 2024

O
Cumulative boxes .
@ of AstraZeneca Cumulative Doses of

AstraZeneca delivered o date

vaccine delivered

Atherton Hospital ' - ) 10 ' B 800
Bundaberg Hospital 49 4280
Cairns Hospital ' 24 2200
Central Pharmacy 16 1,600
Central West Mobile Clinics ' 42 3,800

Queensland
Government
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C ive es .
umulative box Cumulative Doses of

AstraZeneca delivered to date

Facility of AstraZeneca
vaccine delivered

Children’s Health ' ' ‘ 20 1,600
Gold CoastUniversity Hospital 51 4,360
Ipswich Hospital 38 5,040
Logan Hospital 40 3,200
Mackay Base Hospital 42 3,360
Mater 82 7,400
Mount ISA Base Hospital 21 1,840
Nambour Hospital 36 ' 3,400
PAH _ 26 2,600
QEll Jubilee Hospital . 54 5,000
Redlands Hospital 20 1,600
Rockhampton Hospital 24 1,920
Roma Hospital 21 1,840
Royal Brisbane and Women's Hospital 132 10,560
Thursday Island Hospital 29 2,620
Toowoomba Hospital 43 3,440
Townsville Hospital 40 3,800
Wesley 20 2000
Total 880 76,160

2) Vaccine doses administered as at 23:59 hrs 30 March 2021

As at 23:59 hrs AEST 30 March 2021, 71,942 vaccinations have been administered across
Queensland

e Pfizer vaccine total doses administered — 43,625
e AstraZeneczvaccine total doses administered — 28,317

Total Pfizer and AsfraZenaca vaccinations administered by Queensland Health as at 23:59 hrs
AEST 30 March 7021

Vaccine Sit Doses administered 30/03/2021 Total doses administered
) P

Pfizer Total 3,056 43,625
AstraZeneca Total 3,753 28,317
Vaccine Total 6,809 71,942

Total Pfizer and AstraZeneca vaccinations administered by Queensland HHS as at 23:59 hrs
AEST 30 March 2021
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Administered

Hospital and Health Service Cumulative total to date

prior 24hr

Cairns and Hinterland CHHHS ' 495 B 5,935
Central Queensland CQHHS 222 1,603
Central West CWHHS 279 1,455
Children's Health Queensland CHQHHS ' 79 539
Darling Downs DDHHS 317 2,893
Gold Coast | GCHHS 873 13,526
Mackay MHHS ' 174 1,239
Mater Health Services Mater 385 2,105
Metro North MNHHS 1,718 17,215
Metro South MSHHS 876 12,245
North West NWHHS 56 513
South West SWHHS 18 175
Sunshine Coast SCHHS 340 3,435
Torres and Cape TCHHS 52 586
Townsville THHS 551 5,081
West Moreton WMHHS 162 1,211
Wide Bay WBHHS 212 2,186
Total Total 6,809 71,942

3) Estimate vaccine stock on hand in Queensland as part of the
State COVID-19 Vaccination Program as at 11:59 hrs AEST 30
March 2021

e ltis estimated that:

—~ Queensland has approximately 10,000 Pfizer doses and 47,843 AstraZeneca doses
remaining on hand.

—~  The remaining Pfizer stock on hand will enable sites to provide 3 days of Pfizer
vaccinations if Sfizer Hubs administered doses in line with their max throughput over the
prior 10 days.

- The remainingAstraZeneca stock on hand will enable sites to provide 12 days of
AstraZeneca vaccinations if AstraZeneca Vaccination Locations administer doses in line
with their max throughput for the prior 10 days.

e Thetiming of deliveries has also contributed to Queensland having higher stock on-hand.
Since Thursday 25th March Queensland has received 28,800 doses of AstraZeneca —
This represents nearly 40% of the total 76,160 AstraZeneca Queensland Health has
received.

Limitations of these estimates are identified below:

— Estimates drawfrom multiple data sources and the date at which these sources have been updated
range between 23:59 hrs AEST 30 March 2021 and-16;00 hrs AEST 31March 2021,
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— Estimate stock on hand in Queensland as part of the State COVID-19 Vaccination Program has been
calculated for this reportby subtracting cumulative doses administered from cumulative doses delivered,
and therefore does not account for wastage. :

_ The Taskforce is working with HHS to be able to understand remaining stock on hand at each
Vaccination Location atthe end of each day. Currently this datais captured via a stock management
form howeverthere are several challenges with relying on the stock managementreports euhrmtted
including inconsistentdata submission by HHS and the quallty of information captured. ~

— Days left of vaccination have been calculated based on the max throughputof Vaccination Leocationsfor
_ the prior10 days,; this does not account for any additional Vaccination Locations planiedto go-liveinthe
- comingweeks, northe ramp down of outreach clinics. :

4) Considerations for ongoing AstraZeneca deliveries within the
context of the Queensland Health Program

e The National Influenza Vaccination Program is rolled out nationaily each year
o Well before commencement of the program, jurisdictions are provided with a vaccine supply
plan
e The supply plan provides visibility of the entire season (&'min12-16 weeks) by Australian
jurisdiction
¢ The plan details:
o volume
o brand
o delivery week
o amount per jurisdiction
e The plan also clearly details the national stockpile being held in the event jurisdictions need
to draw down on it. There is a standardised approach to this, approved by AHPPC.

« Now thatAZ is being manufactured cn shore, the Taskforce strongly recommends that the
Commonwealth take a similar approach to AZ. Jurisdictions need a rolling 12 week supply
plan showing their allocated amaunts as well as the amount being held centrally as a
reserve.

 Note: For National Immunisation Program childhood vaccine, QLD aims to hold at least 2
months of ‘buffer’ stock in its bulk vaccine warehouse to buffer against disruption to
supply. Providers are ziso supplied 6 weeks worth of stock in their monthly vaccine orders
as ‘buffer’ stock'ta accommodate any unexpected increases in demand, before their next
monthly order.

5) Current Priority Group 1a vaccination data as at 23:59 hrs AEST
30 \l|fal i 2021

e Theinitial priority for Queensland has been to vaccinate persons falling within the Phase 1a
prioritisation with Queensland government committed to having offered all eligible persons
within the Phase 1a prioritisation an opportunity to be vaccinated by 31 March 2021.

o All but one Hospital and Health Service (HHS) Chief Executives have provided signed letters

of assurance to Ms Bronwyn Nardi, State Director, COVID-19 Vaccination Taskforce, with
accompanying evidence to demonstrate completion of Phase 1a or a plan to finalise 1a.
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e  Vaccination is not mandatory and remains a personal choice. In addition some people have
been on leave and have chosen the be vaccinated on their return to work, while others have
chosen to be vaccinated by their regular general practitioner, others have not disclosed the
reason for not being vaccinated at this time even if offered vaccination.

e It is noteworthy that the 1a cohort will continue to remain a priority across the vaccination
program so 1a priority staff can present for vaccination at any time. In addition, due to staff
rotation and staff turnover the 1a priority group will continue to manage ongoing thwolghout
the vaccination program.

e As at midnight 30 March 2021, at least 49,257 persons have received their tirst dose of
Pfizer or AstraZeneca vaccine and 9,389 of these persons have recetved the second
vaccine dose. The majority of persons receiving a first dose are within Phase 1A and all
persons receiving a second dose are Phase 1A. Some areas of the state have commenced
vaccinating persons in Phase 1B and accordingly some first dosesre now attributable to
Phase 1B persons.

e ICT systems involved in capturing vaccination data to date have not distinguished between
Phase 1A and Phase 1B. Continuous development of these digital solutions is underway to
support reporting of Phase 1B cohort; balancing betweer accurate and reliable data capture
and enabling safe and efficient delivery, without significantly hampering user experience and
stability of the systems.

~ Total
| vaccinations

-\

Ph“a’fs"e‘ 1a priority “gl‘O‘up ~ ’ ! si.D:ései ;2nd}D<‘)’s‘e‘

OVERALL TOTALS
Frontline healthcare workers

Includes COVID-19 frontline doctors and 25,078 3,730 28,808
nurses, QAS staff and fever clinic staff

Quarantine and border workers

Includes Border Force, MSQ, Defence 3,221 925 4,146
Force and hotel quarantine staff

Other

Includes opporiunist vaccinations
(primarily to ‘avoid wastage) and other 20,836 4663 25,499
healthcare workers and other emergency
workers (fram Priority Category 1b) and
all uncategorised vaccinations

Other 1A
Includes laboratory and pathology staff

122 71 193

TOTAL

Data Limitations
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¢ Includes HHS - Cairns and Hinterland, Gold Coast,;Metro North, Metro South, Sunshine Coast,
Townsville, West Moreton

«  Data validation exercises may resultin retrospective changes to vaccination administration totals:
Continuity of data will be ensured by consistent use of the digital solution QVCMS across all HHSs.

s Datareportedis pointin ime based on data submissions.available. :

« - The CVMS ‘priority group' field defaults to ‘QH’, which meansthatihe numberof1a QH frontline.
healthcare workers could be artificiallyinflated and may mcudentally include borderworkers and 1b
workers (e.g. other healthcare workersand em ergencyworkers)

6) Current vaccination numbers across jurisdictions as available at
17:30hrs AEST 30 March 2021

VACCINATION DATA - BY JU RISDICTION (as per Nationai Incident Report) ; ,
AUS | QD | NswW | vic | WA [ SA [ TAs | NT | AcCT
Jurisdictions | 363,710 | 65,129 |102,575| 92,765 | 47,701 | 24,145 | 13,750 | 7,364 | 10,281

Aged Care 86,610 | 18878 | 22,530 | 19,803 | 7,507 | 8581 | 4271 | 913 | 4127
GP/GPRC 146,858 | 28,584 | 48,005 | 35,963 111,343 | 12,468 | 6,000 | 956 | 3,539
ACCHO 345 0 127 | 138 17 36 0 10 17
Past 24 hours | 55,764 | 11,792 | 116,679 | 14,485 | /5,300 | 4,096 | 1,922 | 559 | 922
ﬁ)‘t’;‘“'aﬁ"e 597523 | 112,591 | 173,237 | 134,164 | 66,568 | 45,230 | 24,021 | 9,243 | 17,964
Notes: h

« Queensland figures will not match the table aove‘as the national data does not include the latest reporting
date.

« Cumulative totals for states and Commonwealith contracted service providers may be adjusted daily due to
ongoing data cleansing and verificatian.

Data limltatlons
é Data reportedis pointin flme .,ased on data submlss:ons avallable
o . Data entry and vahdatnon oceurs throughoutthe day,

. Data cleansmgvmezessaryastranscnotnon/dataentryerrorscan occurwhendata |smanuallyenteredmtothe
. system. , - ,

) k Manual suom issionsonly provnde total doses anddo not dlfferentlate between fnrstand second dose.
e Manuai ~uun.lso,ons donotinclude pnonty group

. M anual ennm.ssuons cannotberetrospectlvely added backmto the COVID 19 Vaccmatlon Management
Sysiem (CVMS) at this stage

o The CVMS ‘priority group' field defaultsto ‘QH!, whtch meansthatthe numberof1a QH frontlme healthcare
‘ workers could be artn‘lclally inflated and in factinclude borderworkers and other 1b healthcare workers
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